# BOROUGH OF SHILOH REGULAR BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 5, 2023

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

A regular meeting of the Shiloh Borough Council was held on June 5, 2023. Mayor Brad Campbell called the meeting to order a 7:00 pm in the Borough Council Meeting Room, 900 Main Street, Shiloh, New Jersey.

Mayor Campbell read the following Open Public Meeting Act Notice.

This is Regular Monthly Meeting of the Borough Council of the Borough of Shiloh. In compliance with the New Jersey "Open Public Meetings Act" enacted ensure the public's right to be notified of and the right to attend any meeting where actions may be taken that could affect them, advance written notice has been given stating the Date, Place and Time of this meeting. Such notice has been placed in the South Jersey Times and posted on the Borough's Bulletin Board in compliance with said Act.

Mayor Campbell led in the Flag Salute.

# **COUNCIL MEMBERS ROLL CALL**

The following members were Present: Mrs. Barile, Mr. Bruso, Mr. Daddario, Mr. Hunzer and Mrs. Willis

Absent: Mr. Knerr

Others Present: Valerie Probasco, Deborah Billingsley Rebecca Bertram, Borough Solicitor and Mr. Campbell, Borough

Clerk.

# APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion (Daddario, Barile) to approve the minutes of the Regular Monthly Borough Council Meeting held May 1, 2023.

The motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Monthly Borough Council Meeting held May 1, 2023 was unanimously approved. 4-0.

### **PUBLIC COMMENTS:**

Motion (Bruso, Daddario) to open the meeting to Public Comments. The motion passed unanimously 5-0.

A resident comment on the storage building on Buttonwood Ave/ East Ave with a woodstove, was either approved. No one else from the public indicated that they wanted to make any further comments.

Motion (Bruso, Daddario) to close the meeting to Public Comments. The motion passed unanimously 5-0.

**MAYOR:** Mayor Campbell commented on Senate bill S3906 funding for debit relief, Senator Booker's Farm Forum and Cyber Insurance.

### SHILOH BOROUGH COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

**BUILDING & GROUNDS:** nothing

**COMMUNICATIONS:** nothing

FINANCE COMMITTEE: nothing

**JIF INSURANCE COMMITTEE:** Be aware more Cyber Training may be coming.

**POLICE & FIRE COMMITTEE:** There was a Vehicle accident at the corner where a vehicle crashed into the old

Noves Gas Station.

**STREETS AND ROADS COMMITTEE:** Drainage pipes are being replaced on West Avenue and East Avenue is marked out.

**RECREATIONAL COMMITTEE:** Playground bids are to be received June 7<sup>th</sup>.

Mr. Daddario stated that there was nothing new with regards to the County Recreational Plan at the County Fair Grounds

TRASH & RECYCLING COMMITTEE: nothing

**OLD BUSINESS:** Parking lines to be redone when the Playground area is constructed.

<b>NEW BUSINESS:</b> Motion (Daddario, Barile) to authorize Fralinger Engineering to prepare a Stormwater Tier a plan.		
The motion to authorize Fralinger Engineering to prepare a Stormwater Tier A plan passed a vote of the Council as follows:		
Ayes: Daddario, Barile, Bruso, and Willis	Nays: none	Absent: Knerr
PAYMENT OF BILLS  Motion (Willis, Daddario) that all properly audited vouchers be paid.		
The motion to approve the payment for properly audited Ayes: Willis, Barile, Daddario, Bruso and Hunzer	d vouchers passed unan Nays: none	nimously. 5-0 Absent: Knerr
ADJOURNMENT		
Motion (Barile, Daddario) to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. The motion passed with unanimous consent.		
MINUTES WHERE APPROVED AT A MEETING HELD July 3, 2023		

MAYOR.\_\_\_\_\_ CLERK \_\_\_\_\_